Madden, Michael

N
From: Daniel Koenig <DKoenig@pbcgov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 13:31
To: Madden, Michael
Cc: Meriweather, Yvette; Ribeiro, Kathy
Subject; RE: Motorola P25 recording

Good afternoon, *

PBC 911 Services will reimburse 50% of the logging recorder cost. This will cover the percentage of 911 use for the
equipment,

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Dan

From: Madden, Michael [mailto:MMADDEN@Rivierabch.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 11:46 AM

To: Daniel Koenig <DKoenig@ phcgov.org>
Cc: Meriweather, Yvette <YMERIWEATHER@Rivierabch.com>; Ribeiro, Kathy <KDonatto@Rivierabch.com>

Subject: RE: Motorola P25 recording
Hi Dan,

lust following up on my last email....thank you

From: Madden, Michael

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 15:58

To: 'Daniel Koenig' <DKoenig@pbcgov.org>
Subject: FW: Motorola P25 recording
Importance: High

Per our conversation, | am seeking confirmation of the getting reimbursed for 50% of the costs of our Logging Recorder
upgrade. The attached propasal is for $95,757.00. | also need the itemized FY2016 approved 911 Budget for Riviera

Beach.

Thank you

From: Kevin Freckleton [mailto:kfreckleton@dss-corp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 14:44

To: Madden, Michael <MMADDEN@Rivierabch.com>
Subject: RE: Motorola P25 recording

Importance: High

A. Chief Madden,

Please see the attached requested proposal for recording the Motarola P25 RolP {radio over IP) traffic. The option
presented would replace the existing 5 year old recording system while migrating all of your existing recording to the
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Madden, Mli_chael

From: Daniel Koenig <DKoenig@pbcgov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 12:59

To: Madden, Michael

Cc: Meriweather, Yvette; Ribeiro, Kathy
Subject: RE: Motorola P25 recording
Attachments: FY2016 Riviera Beach PD.pdf

Good afternoon,

Attached is your approved FY2016 budget.

If you have any gquestions, please let me know.
Dan

From; Madden, Michael [mailto:MMADDEN@Rivierabch.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 11:46 AM

To: Daniel Koenig <DKoenig@pbcgov.org>
Cc: Meriweather, Yvette <YMERIWEATHER@ Rivierabch.com>; Ribeiro, Kathy <KDonatto@Rivierabch.com>

Subject: RE: Motorcla P25 recording
Hi Dan,

Just following up on my last email....thank you

From: Madden, Michael

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 15:58

To: 'Daniel Koenig' <DKoeni bcgov.org>
Subject: FW: Motorola P25 recording
Importance: High

Per aur conversation, | am seeking confirmation of the getting reimbursed for 50% of the costs of our Logging Recorder
upgrade. The attached proposal is for $95,757.00. 1also need the itemized FY2016 approved 911 Budget for Riviera

Beach.

Thank you

From: Kevin Freckleton [mailto:kfreckieton@dss-corp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 14:44

To: Madden, Michael <MMADDEN®@ Rivierabch.com>
Subject: RE: Motorola P25 recording

Importance: High

A. Chief Madden,

Please see the attached requested proposal for recording the Motorola P25 RolP {radio over IP} traffic. The option
presented would replace the existing 5 year old recording system while migrating all of your existing recording to the
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